

ETHYL CORPORATION

CHRYSLER BUILDING
405 LEXINGTON AVENUE
NEW YORK

Mr. S. M. Wagner - Chenault

Los Angeles

Mr. O. B. Lewis - Jones

New York

Request for sample of
Tetraethyl Lead - San Jose, Cal.

June 14, 1943

We have your letter of June 8th on the above request.
We assume from this that there is nothing further to be done
until Sgt. Cohen has received a report from Dr. Kehoe.

We will, therefore, do nothing with this request
until further notice, or until receipt of copy of Dr. Kehoe's
decision.

Very truly yours,

O. B. LEWIS

By:

EOJ:DLB